
From: David Samadnejad
To: Brent Addison
Subject: Fwd: Fire Well Completion Summary Report
Date: Monday, April 27, 2020 4:22:04 PM
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IRONSCALES finds this email suspicious! The sender of this email David Samadnejad is similar by
name to your contact 'David Samadnejad', this might be an impersonation attempt. | Know this
sender?

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Shar Beddow <sbeddow@gnfire.org>
Date: Thu, Apr 23, 2020 at 3:16 PM
Subject: RE: Fire Well Completion Summary Report
To: MastrobertoThomas <Thomas.Mastroberto@colliercountyfl.gov>, Nick Biondo
<nbiondo239@yahoo.com>
CC: David Samadnejad <evergladessq@gmail.com>

Tom,

I looked over the documents you forwarded.  The supply will be verified for the building flow
and sprinkler flow design calcs to determine code compliance when the system is installed. 
Thank you for getting the information to me promptly. 

Sincerely,

Shar Beddow

 

Shar A. Beddow, MSM | Deputy Fire Marshal, Fire & Life Safety Section

Greater Naples Fire Rescue District

2700 Horseshoe Drive North

Naples, FL 34104

(239) 241-1422 or (239) 774-2800 ext 2107

www.greaternaplesfire.org

 

Please click on the link below for a brief survey.
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https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F2700%2BHorseshoe%2BDrive%2BNorth%2B%2B%250D%250A%2B%250D%250A%2BNaples%2C%2BFL%2B34104%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CBAddison%40bankseng.com%7C33755902100a4d76421808d7eae8a481%7Ca8d526a7292947fc9b8256897d6ba9fb%7C0%7C0%7C637236157234252166&sdata=rS49aw5EIHPDbfIIbTaGJjw3VcoIBva2i5YQAKSWZI8%3D&reserved=0
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Customer Service Satisfaction Survey

 

 

Professionalism ~ Integrity ~ Compassion

 

Information contained in this email pursuant to Florida Statute 119, is subject to a public records release.   This
email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain legally privileged
and/or confidential information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited.  If you are
not the intended recipient(s), please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of original message.

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: MastrobertoThomas <Thomas.Mastroberto@colliercountyfl.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 11:10 AM
To: Nick Biondo <nbiondo239@yahoo.com>
Cc: David Samadnejad <evergladessq@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: Fire Well Completion Summary Report

 

Good morning

 

As stated in the site plan correction comments, Please submit this information to the fire
district for their approval.

I do not see any more fire code concerns, Please attach the fire dept. approval letter to the
site plan.
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Thank you

 

Thomas Mastroberto

 

Thomas Mastroberto,

Sr. Fire Plans Reviewer / Fire Code Administrator

Growth Management Department

Building Plan Review & Inspection Division

2800 N. Horseshoe Drive

Naples, FL  34104

239.252.7348  Fax 239.252.2334

Thomas.Mastroberto@colliercountyfl.gov

 

How are we doing?

The Building Plan Review and Inspection Division wants to hear from
you!

Please take our online SURVEY.

We appreciate your feedback!
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From: Nick Biondo <nbiondo239@yahoo.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 10:51 AM
To: MastrobertoThomas <Thomas.Mastroberto@colliercountyfl.gov>
Cc: David Samadnejad <evergladessq@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Fire Well Completion Summary Report

 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email is from an external source. Confirm this is a trusted
sender and use extreme caution when opening attachments or clicking links.

Hey Tom
We are just about ready to submit again and I wanted you to see it first. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Samadnejad <dsamadnejad@hotmail.com>
Date: April 21, 2020 at 10:23:34 AM EDT
To: Nick Biondo <nbiondo239@yahoo.com>
Subject: Fire Well Completion Summary Report

﻿

Nick,

Can you please have a look at this and let me know if you think it resolves
everything we were asked for at the fire meeting please?

Also do you want to send this to Tom the fire reviewer and just show it to him
or let him know that we are about ready to put this in?

Let me know please.

 

 

David A. Samadnejad

Lic. Real Estate Broker & Owner

C 239-398-2316 | F 239-692-8118

285 Mermaids Bight Naples, FL 34103.                        
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Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity.
Instead, contact this office by telephone or in writing.


